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Incumbent of Rounthwaite and Miliford, 1886,  Address,

Rounthwaite P. O, .

COGGS, Rev. T. CorrIE, B, A., B.D. B, in London,
England, 1856, Ed. Training College, Battersea, London,
and St. Jobn's College, Winnipeg; B. A., Universit of
Manitoba, taking the Silver Mcdal in M_ental and Moral
3cience ; B. D, same University.  Ordained Deacon and
Priest by the Bishop of Rupert’s Land. Incumbent of
St. Ann's and St. Margaret's, Address, Poplar, Point,
Manitoba. ) . )

COOK, Rev. Taoyas. B. in Manitoba. prdamcd
Deacon and Priest by Dr. Anderson, First Bishop of
Rupert's Land. Was S. P. G. Missionary to the Indians in
the neighborhood of Fort Ellice, Manitoba, for a number of
years, Incumbent of Westbourne, and Rural Dean of Mar-
quette. Address, Westbourne, Manitoba.

COOMBES, Rev. GEORGE FREDERICK, M. A Late
Scholar and Exhibitioner of St. John’s College, Cambridge.
B. A. 1879 ; M. A. 1882.; Ordained Deacon 1880; Priest
1881, by Bishop of Chester. Curate of Portwood, and
Classical Master in Manchester Grammar School, 1880-83 ;
Canon and Precentor of Cathedral, and Professor of Music and
Classics in St. John's College, Winnig . A member of the
Council of the University of Manitoba. Incumbent of St,
Paul’s Parish. Address, St. John’s, Winnipeg, Manitoba,

COWLEY, VeN.,, ABrAHAM, D. D. B, at Fairford,
England in 1816 Ed. C. M. S. College, Islington. B. D.
from late Archbishop of Canterbury; D. D., St. John's
College, Manitoba. Ordained Deacon and Priest by Bis-
hop Mountsin, Coadjutor Bishop of Montreal. Appointed
Huntingdon, Diocese of Montreal; Assistant Minister of
Red River District; Missionary to the Indians on Lake
Manitoba, &c.; Canon of St. John’s Cathedral, and Arch-
deacon of Cumberland, 1867. One of the Bishop’s Chap-
lains ; Secretary of the Finance Committee of the C. M. S.,
for Rupert’s Land. A member of the Council of the Uni-
versity of Manitoba, Address, Dynevor, Manitoba.

COWLLY, Rev. ALFRED E, B, at Fairlord, Manitoba.
Ed. at Edinburgh and at C. M. S. College, Islington.
Ordained 1872 at Lambeth ; Priest 1876 by Archbishop
Tait, at Canterbury Cathedral; Missionary to Kurachi
Sindh, 1872 ; transferred to St. Clement’s, Mapleton, Man.
1876-1881 ; Rector of St. James’, Winnipeg, 1881, and Cur-
ate of Headingly, 1883 ; Secretary with his father, of the
C. M. S. Finance Committee, Address, St. John’s College
Ladies’ School, Winnipeg

DAVIS, Rev. F. F. 8. in London, Ontario. Ordained
Deacon, 1885, Priest 1886, by the Bishopof Rupert’s Land.
In charge of the Town of Virden end adjacent Missions of
Elkhorn, Kola, Etc. Address, Virden, Manitoba.

FLEWELLING, Rev. E. P, B. at Clifton, New
Brunswick, 1846. Ed. Grammar School of King's College,
Windsor, N.S. Ordained Deacon 1878, and Priest 1881, by
Bishop Medley, Metropolitan of Canada. Held various
positions in Diocese of Fredericton; held special license
to officiate in County of Bonaventure, Diocese of Quebec;
Rector of Brandon, Diocese of Rupert’s Land in 1886. Ad-
dress, Brandon, Manitoba.

FORTIN, Rev. ALrrep L, B. at Christieville, P. Q.,
May, 1840. Ed. St. John’s High School, Bishop’s College,
Lennoxville, and McGill College, Montreal. Ordained
Deacon and Priest by Dr. Fulford, Bishop of Montreal, and
Metropalitan of Canada, Boscobel, P. Q., §t. Francis, Dio-
cese of Quebec; was employed for two years by the Mon-
treal Committe of the C. and C.C. S., as their agent for col-
lecting funds in the Dominion of Canada, on behalf <f the
French Evangelization in the Province of Quebec; Christ
Church, Sorel, Diocese of Montreal ; Belmont, Ontario,
Diocese of Huron; Rector of St. Mary’s, Portage La
Prairie, Man., and Rural Dean of Marquette. Incumbent of
St. Andrew’s, and Rural Dean of Selkirk, 1885. One of the

Inspectors of Protestant Schools for Manitoba.  Address,
St. Andrew’s, Manitoba.
FORTIN, Rev. Ivan C,, B. A,, B. D. Ed. St, John’s

College, Winnipeg, Ordained Deacon and Priest by the
Bishop of Rupert’s Land. Master in St. John’s College
School, 1886. Incumbent of St. Luke’s, Emerson. Ad-
dress, Emerson, Manitoba.

* FORTIN, Rev. O, B. A, B. at Iberville, P. Q., 2842,
Ed. Bishop’s College, Lennoxville, and MchI_l Colle&c,
Montreal. Ordained Deacon 1865, ac Mansonvxllg, P. Q.
by the Most Rev. Francis Fulford, D. D.; and admitted the
following year to the Pricsthood by the same Prelate at
Sabrevois, P. Q. Had charge of Abenakis Indian Mission
for five years ; was then Incumbent of St. Jude’s, Montreal ;
was afterwards assistant in Trnity Church, .Mon\teal, for
three years ; and in 1875 accepted Holy Trinity, Winnipeg,
A member of the University Council. Now Rector of
Holy Trinity, Winnipeg, and Rural Dean of Selkirk,

GRISDALE, VeEry Rev. Joun, B. D. B, at Bolton,
Lancashire, England, 1845. Ed. C. M, S. College, Isling-
ton, Degree of B D, conferred by the Archbishop of Can-
terbury. Ordained Deacon 1870, and Priest 1872 by the
Bishop of London.  Master in St. John’s College, Agra, in
the early part of 1871 ; Assistant Minister at the Old Church,
Calcutta, 1871 ; Invalided home in the Jatter part of 1871,
Curate at Bloomfield, Essex, 1872; Incumbent of St.
Andréw's, Manitoba, 1873-74; Canon of St John’s Cathe-
dral, and Professor of Systematic Theology, and Incumbent
of Holy Trinity, Winnipeg, 1874 ; Incumbent of Christ
Church, Winnipeg, 1875-1882; Secretary-Treasurer of Synod
for some years; Chaplain of St. George’s Society ; one of
the Bishop’s Chaplains. Hasbeen a member of the Council
of the University of Manitoba since its beginning ; Professor
of Pastoral Theology in St. John’s College and Dean of
Rupert’s Land, 1882; Bishop’s Commissary. Address, The
Deanery, Winnipeg.

GOULDING, Rev. ArTHUuR W., B. D. B.in Hamp-
shire, England, 1861. Ed. at the Peterfield and Emsa Hill
Grammar Schools, and St. John’s College, Winnipeg.
Graduated in Theological Honors at St. John's College in
1883. Ordained Deacon 1883, Priest 1884, by the Bishop
of Rupert’s Land; Curate in Charge and Incumbent of Poplar
Point and High Bluff, 1883-1886 ; Incumbent of Stonewall
and Victoria, and Protestant Chaplain of the Manitoba Pen-
itentiary, 1886, Address, Stony Mountain, Manitoba.

HOOPER, Rev. G H. B.in Newloundiand. Ed. at
the Theological College, Ordained Deacon and Priest by
Bishop Feild. Held the Missions of La Poile and Exploits
in Newfoundland, then went to Diocese of Quebec to Mis-
sion of Bourg Louis ; held Missions of Rockton, Glenallan
and Arthur, in Ontario, Now Missionary at Springfield.
Address, Springfield, Manitoba.

IRVINE, Rev. JaMes. B, in Manitoba, Ed, St. John's
College, Winnipeg. Ordained Deacon and Priest by the
Bishop of Rupert’s Land ; C. M. S. Missionary to the In-
dians at Lac Seul. Address, Lac Seul, Wabagon, Ontario,

JEFFERY, Rev, CuarLrs N, F., B, A,, B.D. B, at
Newport, Nova Scotia, 1860. Ed. at Mount Alison Acad-
emy and College, New Brunswick and St. John’s College,
Winnipeg. Graduated B. A. and B. D., University of Man-
itoba in 1883. Ordained Deacoun in 1883 and Priest, 1884
by Lishop of Rupert’s Land ; Curate at Clearwater, etc.
Southern Manitoba, 1883-1886 ; Rector of St, Mary’s, Port-
age la Prairie, 1886,

JUKES, Rev, Mark. B. in Canadain 1842, Ed, at
various schools in England and finally at Huron College,
London, Canada. Ordained Deacon in 1875 by the Bishop
of Huron; Curate at St. Thomas, Ont.; took up work at
Emerson, Manitoba, Oct., 1875. Ordaired Priest in 1876
by Bishop of Rupert’s Land ; from 1879 to 21883 Incumbent
of High Bluff and Poplar Point ; since that date, Missionary
at Mionedosa and Fans adjacent. Rural Decan of Minne.
dosa, 1886, One of the Inspectors of Protestant Schools for
the Province. . Address, Minnedosa, Manitoba, i

LESLIE, Rev. H. T,, B. A, B. in Canada. Ed.at
Trinity College, Toronto; was for a time Curate of Christ
Church, Winnipeg. Appointed in 1882 Chafyn Grove Mis-
sionary to minister to Immigrants, especialiy those from
England. Address, Winnipeg, Manitoba.

LITTLER, Rev. CHARLES R. B. in England, 1862,
Ed. at the School of the Brewer’s Comapany, at King's Col-
lege, London and St. John’s College, Winnipeg, Ordained
and Ligensed Curate of All Saints’, Gladstone, 1886.

LOWRY, Rev. W. H,, M. A. Bora in Dublin, 1860.



